

[REDACTED]

From: [REDACTED] <[REDACTED]>
Sent: 27 January 2022 14:51
To: [REDACTED]
Subject: PFAS practicality/monitorability

CAUTION: This email originated from outside ECHA. Do not click links or open attachments unless you know the content is safe.

Check the email address of the sender. It is possible that the name of the sender is known to you (e.g. a colleague), but the actual sender is someone else.

Dear [REDACTED] and [REDACTED]

I am wondering what plans you have for the practicality and monitorability sections of the AFFF-dossier and for the selection of limit values in this dossier. I assume there will be many similarities with the UPFAS dossier, although you will have a different matrix to consider and, at least in reality, a more focused set of PFAS to look for.

At the UPFAS side we will have a process starting with discussions with basis in the input on limit values to [REDACTED]'s proposal for restriction entry. I will of course invite ECHA to participate as well.

Another thing to mention is that Ramboll/VITO last year prepared a report for us on analytical methods for PFAS in different matrices (including AFFF). The report will be published on the webpages of the Nordic Council, but they need some time and this will happen in the beginning of March.

Kind regards,

[REDACTED]